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Interview Notification Letter 
Five firms have been selected to be interviewed for solicitation SW-03: 

Project ID: 1010-10-02 1010-10-82  
Madison – Portage Madison – Portage  
Columbia County Columbia County  

 
All interviews will take place on May 2, 2023 at the Southwest Region Office - Madison; 2101 Wright Street, 
Madison, WI 53704. Please restrict your team to a maximum of 6. 
 

Time Firm  
12:00 pm Batterman with subconsultants American Engineering Testing, Inc.; Jewell Associates 

Engineers Inc.; Oneida Engineering Solutions, LLC 
12:50 pm CORRE, Inc. with subconsultants DAAR Engineering; Kapur & Associates, Inc.; Michael 

Baker International 
1:40 pm HNTB Corporation with subconsultants CGC, Inc.; JT Engineering; Spann & Associates 
2:30 pm MSA Professional Services, Inc. with subconsultants KL Engineering, Inc.; Revelation, LLC; 

Westbrook Associated Engineers, Inc. 
3:20 pm REI Engineering, Inc. 

 
• This 35-minute interview includes both the 30-minute presentation and the 5-minute question/answer session. 
• Provide six copies of the presentation at the beginning of the interview and email a PDF copy to 

consultant.services@dot.wi.gov. 
• Additional materials (NOIs, resumes, projects, etc.) will be accepted. 
• You may arrive 10 minutes early to set up. 
• Please bring HDMI compatible equipment including laptop and a 10ft HDMI cord to use the room’s TV screen. 
• Questions should be directed to DOT Consultant Services at consultant.services@dot.wi.gov; no other WisDOT 

or municipal employee may be contacted. 
Questions 

Please be prepared to answer the following questions in order provided during your interview: 
 

1) Large structure replacement over major waterways (including causeway and cofferdam construction) – 
What are your team’s qualifications from the past 10 years, capacity to deliver over the next 4 years, and 
strategies for success on this project? 

2) Interface with (WisDOT PM, bureaus, technical support areas; local officials; WDNR; US Army Corps of 
Engineers; Environmental specialists) – What are your team’s qualifications from the past 10 years and 
strategies for success on this project? 

3) Environmental Concerns (threatened and endangered species, wetlands, flood plain encroachment) – 
What are your team’s qualifications from the past 10 years and strategies for success on this project? 

4) Conflict Resolution (high risk construction) – What are your team’s qualifications from the past 10 years 
and strategies for success on this project? 

5) Project Documentation/Controls (Infra Grant) – What are your team’s qualifications from the past 10 
years and strategies on this project? 

6) What cost measures will your firm put in place to effectively and successfully manage this project over the 
next 4 years? 
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